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Dear,

Your request for information dated 24 and 25 July, 2019- Freedom of
Information Act 2000

Thank you for your email of 24 and 25 July to Craig Marchant, Neil Goodson and Gabrielle
Kann at the Office of Manpower Economics, requesting the following information regarding
gadget loss/ theft:

Number of lost laptops, mobile phones and tablet computers (iPads etc) reported
lost/missing or stolen by employees within your organisation over the last three
financial years.

FY 16-17, FY 17-18, FY 18-19.
Please break down by year as follows (example:)

FY 16- 17

Laptops: 28

Mobile phones: 15
Tablet computers 39

If possible, please provide detail on the make and model of the device e.g. Apple iPad,
Apple iPhone 9 etc.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 ('the Act'), you have the right to:
¢ know whether we hold the information you require;
e be provided with that information (subject to any exemptions under the Act which
may apply).


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/office-of-manpower-economics
mailto:Rashmi.panigrahi@beis.gov.uk

The answer to your questions is that we have no record of any theft or loss of any IT
equipment by employees during the last three financial years. Please see below the
breakdown by years as you requested:

FY 16-17- no gadgets lost or stolen including laptops, mobile phones, tablet
computers.

FY 17-18 - no gadgets lost or stolen including laptops, mobile phones, tablet
computers.

FY 18-19 - no gadgets lost or stolen including laptops, mobile phones, tablet
computers.

Appeals Procedure

If you are unhappy with the way the Office of Manpower Economics has handled your
request, you may ask for an internal review. You should contact me at the Office of
Manpower Economics if you wish to complain.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

Yours sincerely,
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Rashmi Panigrahi

FOI Officer

Office of Manpower Economics
Fleetbank House

2-6 Salisbury Square

London EC4 8JX
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